
Cherry, Brian K 

5/16/2012 10:35:12 AM
'Cooke, Michelle' (michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: Annual Meeting remarks

Certainly. Didn’t mean to exclude. We’ve always seen CPSD as a slightly different 
animal - that bites ;-). Can you send me Hagan’s email. I will include you both. 
Dashboards are held with employees (primarily in the field) when something Important 

needs to be communicated about safety, procedures, techniques, etc. They are like a 
briefing before the crews are sent out to work. We do them all the time. I could 
probably get you a list of them if you’d like.

From: Cooke, Michelle [mailto:michelle.cooke@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, May 16, 2012 10:25 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K
Subject: RE: Annual Meeting remarks

Fyi, can you keep me in the loop on stuff like this until such time as the negotiations 
are done? Also, probably should include General Hagan on your list for this kind of 
stuff at some point.

Also, what is this dashboard thing? First I’m hearing of it...

Michelle

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pqe.com1 
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 2:09 PM 
To: Cianon, Paul; Randolph, Edward F.; Lindh, Frank 
Subject: FW: Annual Meeting remarks

FYI
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From: Frizzell, Roger
Sent: Monday, May 14, 2012 1:56 PM
To: Officers - Ail
Cc: Officers Assistants - Aii; All PGE Chiefs of Staff 
Subject: FYI: Annual Meeting remarks

All,

FYI. Attached are the prepared remarks by Tony and Chris from this morning’s Annual 
Meeting. Roger
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